

Hannah Chamorro

Portfolio: <https://hannahchamorro.com/>
Github: <https://github.com/hchamorro>
LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/hannah-chamorro-589526193/>

Hannah.Chamorro@gmail.com
714.457.5600
Chicago, IL

SUMMARY

Full Stack Web Developer incorporating a background in culinary to create better organized APIs. Diligent Coding Bootcamp Graduate from Northwestern University gaining skills including MERN stack as well as SQL . Complete projects utilizing both front and back end development. Organized team scrum, produce MVP and deployed applications. Excel at working on teams with years of management experience.

SKILLS

CSS, JavaScript, Node, React, Express, Git, MySQL, Agile Methodology, Mongo, API framework, Time Management, Team Work

EDUCATION

Northwestern University School of Professional Studies

MAR 2020

Certificate in Full Stack Web Development

Cooking and Hospitality Institute of Chicago

OCT 2007

Degree of Applied Science

WORK EXPERIENCE

Facility Manager, The Little Gym, Chicago, IL

JAN 2016 - PRESENT

- Update and maintain local website
<https://www.thelittlegym.com/ChicagoIL/our-story>
- Build and cultivate social media presence
- Establish, develop and retain positive customer relationships
- Develop and organize inventory

Assistant Chef, The Peninsula, Chicago, IL

MAY 2010 - JAN 2016

- Working in wide array of high-pressure environments
- Met business deadlines daily by communicating between departments
- Ability to organize and prioritize workload effectively
- Flexible and adaptable to change

Lead Cook, Resort at Pelican Hill, Newport, CA

SEP 2008 - MAY 2010

- Supervising staff, organizing teams' daily duties and monitoring performance
- Lead opening team of luxury resort
- Communicate to multiple outlets to accomplish objectives

PROJECTS

B.A.B.E. , <https://b-a-b-e.herokuapp.com/>

e-commerce and wellness page connecting users with products and news

- Role: Project Lead
- Tools: MERN stack

fitBOARD , <https://fitboardathletic.herokuapp.com/>

Social media app, allows users to post photos and share workouts

- Role: Back-end create DB and server. Front-end REST API operations
- Tools: NODE, mySQL, jQuery

BeerHunter , <https://beerhunter.pub/>

Search engine connecting users with local breweries

- Role: Front-end REST API operators and google devs engineer
- Tools: JavaScript, Google Maps